


































































































On Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 2 06 P\1 Hinman, William <hinmamv@sec.gov> \Vrote: 

Dear Joe, 

I greatly enjoyed meeting \Vith you and your team at our offices a couple of months ago I \Vas \Vondering if 
we could have a brief call in order to discuss the possibility of another meeting with you? 

If this is something that could be possible, we can work with your assistant to set up a time and place. 

Thanks, 

Bill 

William llinman 

Director of the Division of Corporation Finance 

L S Securities and Exchange Commission 

hinmamv@sec gov 
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From: Joseph Lubin [mailto:joseph.lubin@consensys.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 6:00 PM 
To: Hinman, William 
Subject: Re: Invite 

Hi Bill. Happy to get on a call Would you prefer that I be alone on the call or can I loop in members of 
our internal Legal team \vho have been in discussions with you and your colleagues') 

John, can you please facilitate based on Bill's response? 
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From: Matt Corva [mailto:matt.corva@consensys.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 5:53 AM
To: Seaman, Michael P.
Cc: Vitalik Buterin; Aya Miyaguchi; Janet Kim; TJu Liang Chua; Aaron Wright; Patrick Berarducci 
Subject: Re: Connecting Staff<---> Ethereum Foundation to schedule tomorrow's call

I've circulated an invite to the extent Zoom that works for everyone.

Michael, I took a guess at the emails for David and Natasha as I haven't corresponded with either via 
email so please make sure they get the invite. I think I successfully added Bill and Jonathan.

From: Tju Liang Chua [mailto:tJUl1ang@ethereum.org l 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:00 AM 
To: 'Matt Corva'; Seaman, Michael P. 
Cc: 'V1talik Buterin'; 'Aya M1yaguch1'; 'Janet Kim'; 'Aaron Wright'; 'Patrick Berarducci' 
Subject: RE: Connecting Staff< > Ethereum Foundation to schedule tomorrow's call 

Dear Michael, Matt, 

Our sincerest apologies, but due to unforeseen circumstances, we're going to need to postpone this video conference. 

We'll reach out as soon as we can to reschedule. Apologies again for the late notice. 

Best regards, 

Tju Liang 

Cell: fb)(B) 

tju liang@C'lhC'rC'um.org 


































